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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

— —
From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 10:38 AM
To: Rohaizal (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: Quotation for inspection of electric scooters

Please follow up.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Abdul Rahim SALIM (SPF) [mailto:Abdul Rahim SALIM@spf.gov.sg]
Sent: Monday, 30 October 2017 10:58 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for inspection of electric scooters

Message Classification: Unclassified

Dear Bryan,

As per our tele-conversation. The inspection report would entail the inspection of brakes, handling and speed
capabilities of the electric scooter.

2 Thank you.

Best Regards

Abdul Rahim

Dedicated Offences Investigation Team
Traffic Police

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6227| FAX: (65) 6547 6259

Together We Keep Our Home Safe and Secure

Join us at the HOME TEAM SHOW & FESTIVAL
at the Singapore Sports Hub from 3 -7 May.
Find out more at www.htfest2017.sg

WARNING: “Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the
intended addressee, you must not copy. distribute or take any action in reliance thereon, Communication of
any information in this emall to any unauthanzed person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap
213) Please notify the sender immediataly if you recewve this in error



From: Abdul Rahim SALIM (SPF)

Sent: Monday, 30 October 2017 9:24 AM

To: 'Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)' <bryanang@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Quotation for inspection of electric scooters

Dear Bryan,

As per our tele-conversation, | seek your assistance to provide to me guotation of service to inspect 3 electric
scooters.

2 Should you have any queries, do contact me at HP: 93277451
3 Thank you.

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
at the Singapore Sports Hub from 3 - 7 May.
Find out more at www.htfest2017.sg

WARNING "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. It you are not the
Intended addresses, you must nol copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon, Communication of
ary infarmation in this emall to any unguthonzed person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap
213). Plaase rigtify the sender immediately if you receive this in error ™



GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE
PURCHASE ORDER

ISSUED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / Issue No. HOMSPFECI17307348 / 1
Purchase Order Reference No.

Purchase Order Description Mechanical inspection and speed capabilities of 3 electric scooters
(Reference TP/IP/55631/2017)

Type of Purchase Services

Purchase Order Date 07 Nov 2017

SUPPLIER INFORMATION
Trading Partner Reference No.  199607198R

Supplier Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

GST Registered No. 19-9607198-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE,
408933

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Email account@lkkauto.com

Contact No. 62563561

Fax No. 62564315

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Name Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Address Traffic Police Department, 10 Ubi Ave 3, Singapore 408865
CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

Abdul Rahim Salim

Email Abdul_Rahim_Salim@spf.gov.sg

Contact No. 6547 6227

Fax No. 6547 6259

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER

Description of Goods / Services See Annex A

Total Purchase Order Value 800.00 (SGD - Singapore Dollar)
Payment Terms 30 Days

Billing Location Traffic Police Department

Genarated on 07 Nov 2017 07:48 PM Page 10l 2



SIGNATORY INFORMATION
Tan Choong Mong

Name

Designation

Purchase Order Signed Date

ANNEX A

LISTOF ITEMS

AD PCMD
07 Nov 2017

Item No. 1
1
. Mechanical inspection and speed capabilities of 3 electric scooters

Unit of Measurement
Quantity

Unit Price

Total Amount
Remarks

Instruction to Supplier

LOT
1.0000
800.0000 (SGD)

800.00 (SGD)

SN

Delivery Information

1

Traffic Police Department

Local Delivery

11 Dec 2017 1.0000

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)

ATTACHMENT INFORMATION

No attachments available.

Generated on 07 Nov 2017 07:48 PM

Page 2 of 2



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 November, 2017 9:01 AM

To: assignments; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17307348 has been issued to your company
Attachments: CI_HOMSPFECI17307348.PDF

Dear Assignment team / Bryan,
FYNA please.

Thanks

Best Regards,

SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 9588 | email: account@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408333)

T content ol this ¢-mail riessage and uny atftnchments ire confidentsl and fhay be legally privileied. intended solely Tor the addressee 1 you fire nios the mtended
recipient, be acdvised thot anv use, dissemination. distriiniton, or copying of this e-mil is stnczhy prahibited 17 vou regeive this messags i emor, please nolify the sendet
mmediately by replyv emnit and destrov the misssage and its miachments

From: GeBIZ [mailto:gebiz_apps@gebiz.gov.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 7 November, 2017 7:49 PM
Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17307348 has been issued to your company

Dear SirlMadam,

The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been issued to your company on 07 Nov 2017

Purchase Order No./ Issue No. HOMSPFECGI17307348/ 1

Mechanical inspection and speed capabilities of 3 electric scooters (Reference

Pescription: TPIPI55631/2017)

Supplier: I KK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Agency: Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force
Issuance Date: 07 Nov 2017

List of Invoicing Instruction(s) Issued: _
nvoicing Instruction No. | Status | SBUCode |  Currency

1__| HOMSPFEPO17307129 | Issued | MHA31 | SGD - Singapore Dollar _

800.00

You may log in to https:/iwww. get = gov 5q to view the Purchase Order.
Yours sincerely,

GeBIZ Service Team



